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Greer, Jenny (NIH/NIAID) [E]

From: Normil, Carine (NIH/NIAID) [C]

Sent: Friday, May 13, 2016 10:25 AM

To: Greer, Jenny (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: FW; Grant Number; 5R01AI110964 - 03 PI Name: DASZAK, PETER

From: Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Sent: Friday, May 13,2016 9:11 AM
To: Normil, Carine (NIH/NIAID) [C] | - :
Cc: DMID GrantOps <DMIDGrantOps@niaid.nih.gov>

Subject: RE: Grant Number: 5R01AI110964 - 03 Pl Name: DASZAK, PETER

Hi Carine,

The Pl submitted their progress report last night and | reviewed it this morning. They have proposed work for the next
year of the award that may be subject to the gain-of-function funding pause. This means that we will need to review the
work in our DMID GoF committee and determine whether the proposed work is subject to the pause. This process can
take several weeks, especially if we need to request additional information from the Pl. | am planning to bring this up at
our DMID GoF committee meeting this afternoon, and will keep yvou updated.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Erik

Erik J. Stemmy, Ph.D.

Program Officer

Respiratory Diseases Branch

Division of Microbiology and Infectious Diseases NIAID/NIH/HHS
5601 Fishers Lane, Room 8E18

Bethesda, MD 20892-9825

Phone: [
Email: [

Getting ready to publish? Share the good news with your program officer asap! NIAID may be able to help publicize your
article. And, remember to list your NIAID grant or contract number in the publication.
e T T R T R T R T PRI P T

NOTE: This material is intended for the individual or entity to which itis addressed. It may contain privileged,
confidential information that is protected from disclosure under applicable laws. If you are not the addressee, or a
person authorized to deliver the document to the addressee, please note that you are strictly prohibited from reviewing,
copying, disclosing, disseminating or distributing this material or any other action based on the contents of this

material. If you have received this communication in error, please permanently delete this fram your system
immediately. Thank you.

From: Normil, Carine (NIH/NIAID) [C]
Sent: Monday, May 09, 2016 5:27 PM
To:8 = :

Cc; Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E]f




Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
Subject: Grant Number: SR01A1110964 - 03 P| Name: DASZAK, PETER
Importance: High

Dear Dr. Daszak,

This is the second communication from NIAID reguesting that you file the progress report for the above-referenced
grant that was due no Iater than April 15, 2016. Please submit the delinquent report by May 12, 2016.

If you experience any difficulties meeting the submission deadline, please contact me immediately. Otherwise, please be
advised that continued late submission of your non-competing grant progress report and any subsequently requested
documentation will result in a reduction of time and/or funds for this grant.

Thank you,
Carine

Covirze Navrnd

Grants Management Specialist (Contractor)

Grants Management Program, DEA, NIAID, NIH, HHS
5601 fishers Lane, Rm 4G46, Bethesda , Maryland 20892
Phone? ®®

Fax: (301)-493-0597 —
Emai%f - ®©

National Institute of
NIH Allergy and
Infectious Diseases

Disclaimer:

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive information. It should not be used by anyone who
is not the original intended recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any other
storage devices. National Insfitute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases shall not accept liability for any statements made that are sender’'s own and not
expressly made on behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.




Greer, Jenny (NIH/NIAID) [E]
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From: Normil, Carine (NIH/NIAID) [C]

Sent: Friday, May 13, 2016 10:21 AM

To: Greer, Jenny (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject; FW: Grant Number; 5RO1AI110964 - 03 PI Name; DASZAK, PETER
Importance: High

From: Aleksei MacDurian |

Sent: Friday, May 13, 2016 9:58 AM
To: Normil, Carine (NIH/NIAID) [C]|
Cc: Dr. Peter Daszak

Laura (NIH/NIAID) [E]

®©

®)(6); Stemmy, Erik (NIH/NIAID) [E]|

}; Pone,

Subject: Re: Grant Number: 5R01AI110964 -03 Pl Name: DASZAK, PETER

Importance: High

Dear Carine,

Dr. Daszak submitted his report yesterday.

We received a warning that one of the publications

®® listed from the past year is non-compliant.

We have been in touch with NCBI about removing the non-compliant reference as we are not able to remove it
via Dr. Daszak’s account. As of this week, Dr. Daszak’s My NCBI bibliography is correct, but it appears that
the eRA Commons form has not yet populated or updated?

Please let me know any time!

Many thanks!

Aleksei Chmura
Senior Coordinator of Operations
Authorized Organizational Representative

EcoHealth Alliance
460 West 34th Street — 17th floor
New York, NY 10001

B girect)
. [(mobile)
Aleksei MacDurian (Skype)

www .ecohealthalliance.org

Visit our blog: www.ecohealthalliance.org/blog

® ) if there are any questions or additional details necessary.

EcoHealth Alliance leads cutting-edge research into the critical connections between human and wildlife health and delicate ecosystems. With this science
we develop solutions that promote conservation and prevent pandermics.
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On May 10, 2016, at 05:26, Normil, Carine (NIH/NIAID) [C]| ®® wrote:

Dear Dr. Daszak,

This is the second communication from NIAID requesting that you file the progress report for the above-
referenced grant that was due no later than April 15, 2016. Please submit the delinquent report by May
12, 2016.

If you experience any difficulties meeting the submission deadline, please contact me immediately.
Otherwise, please be advised that continued late submission of your non-competing grant progress
report and any subsequently requested documentation will result in a reduction of time and/or funds
for this grant.

Thank you,
Carine

Cavirre Navrnil
Granis Management Specialist (Contractor)

Grants Management Program, DEA, NIAID, NIH, HHS
5601 fishers Lane, Rm 4G46, Bethesda , Maryland 20892

Phone: | ®®

Fax: (301)-493-0597
Email: (7 . e
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Disclaimer:

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive information. It should not be
used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and
delete it from your mailbox or any other storage devices. National Insitute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases shall not accept
liability for any statements made that are sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of the NIAID by one of its
representatives.





